

Mr Glenn Swan
Senior Development Manager
Huntlee Pty Limited
1 TRITON BOULEVARD
NORTH ROTHBURY NSW 2335

01/12/2020

Dear Mr Swan

**Huntlee Stage 1 (MP 10_0137 MOD 15)
Request for Additional Information**

The Department is currently finalising its assessment of the above application and requests that the application fee, as attached, be paid to allow the application to be determined.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Friday 4 December 2020. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Emma Butcher, who can be contacted on (02) 8289 6607 or emma.butcher@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Keiran Thomas
Director Regional Assessments
Regional Assessments

Attachment A: MP 10_0137 MOD 15 Invoice